

Mark Newman
Director
Newman Quarrying Pty Ltd
2 Wentworth Street
Palmers Island NSW 2463

22/08/2022

Subject: Traffic Management Plan for Sly's Quarry Expansion (SSD-6624)

Dear Mr Newman,

I refer to your submission dated 10 December 2021, requesting approval of the Traffic Management Plan (Revision 4, 21 July 2022). I also acknowledge your response to the Department's review comments and requests for additional information.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Traffic Management Plan (Revision 4, 21 July 2022) under Condition 24, Schedule 3.

Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Katie Weekes on (02) 4927 3223.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "J Evans".

Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary